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December 14, 1993

Nearburg Producing Company

c/o James Bruce

Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
& Hensley

218 Montezuma

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Ordar No. R-9964

Dear Mr. Bruce!

Based upon your letter of December 7, 1993, and discussions with the parties, my letter of
December 3, 1993 is withdrawn, In accardance with the provisions of the above oxder,
Nearburg Producing Company is hereby granted until February 1, 1994 in which to begin the
well on the unit pooled by said order.

‘Sincerely,




